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U.S. DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY (Louisville)

Charles L. Thomason, I
Plaintiff, I
V. I 3:19-cv-0 930-GNS

Joseph R. Dreitler, I
Paul W. Reidl, and [
Jenifer deWolf (Paine), I

Detfendants. I

COMPLAINT FOR DEFAMATION

The plaintiff alleges and states the following Complaint against the defendants, and each
of them, and pleads, for the “injury done him in his ... reputation,” the plaintiff seeks “remedy by
due course of law, and right and justice administered without sale, denial or delay,” (§14

Constitution of Kentucky), based on the following:

1. The plaintiff is a citizen of the Commonwealth of Kentucky and a resident of

Jefferson County, Kentucky. Plaintiff is a private individual and not a public figure.

2. Defendants are not citizens or residents of Kentucky, and the plaintiff invokes the
diversity jurisdiction of this Court, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1332. The amount in controversy

exceeds the sum or value of $75,000 exclusive of interest and costs.

3. Upon information and belief, defendant Joseph R. Dreitler is a citizen and resident

of the State of Ohio, who maintains an office in Franklin County, Ohio.

4. Upon information and belief, defendant Gary W. Reidl is a citizen and resident of
the State of California, who maintains an office in Half Moon Bay, San Mateo County,

California.
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5. Upon information and belief, defendant Jenifer deWolf (Paine) is a citizen and

resident of the State of New York, who maintains an office in New York, NY.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

6. This Court has personal jurisdiction over the defendants because their tortious acts of
publishing within this Commonwealth defamatory statements which caused injury in Kentucky to the
plaintiff, who is and was at the time of the actions alleged here a resident of Kentucky. This Court
has personal jurisdiction over the defendants pursuant to KRS § 454.210(2)(a), subsections (3), and
(4). The defendants’ torts alleged herein occurs wherever the offending material is circulated,

according to Keeton v. Hustler Magazine, Inc., 465 U.S. 770, 777 (1984).

7. Each defendant’s tortious acts gave rise to defamation claims based upon the
same common nucleus of operative fact, and upon each defendants' volitional contacts with
readers in Kentucky of the defamatory comments that defendants published to those and other
readers. Each defendant purposely availed themselves of the benefit of using an online
publication knowing that their comments would reach readers in Kentucky, and elsewhere,
connected to the stream of internet commerce and ideas. The defendants, and each of them,
should have forseen having to answer for their defamatory comments, directed at plaintiff, in the

jurisdiction where those comments caused injury and where the plaintiff resides, and works.

8. Venue in this district is proper under 28 U.S.C. 1391(b) in that a substantial
portion of the actions and harms occurred here. The forum state has an interest in adjudicating
the matter and applying its laws against defamation and defamation per se. This forum will

provide the most efficient resolution of the issues of local law.
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0. Venue in the vicinage of this federal court is proper, as well as proper in Jefferson

County, Kentucky, pursuant to KRS § 452.460 and KRS § 454.210(4).

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

10.  In an adminstrative proceeding before the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board of
the United States Patent and Trademark Office (hereinafter the “TTAB”), the Plaintiff was
counsel of record for Corcamore LLC, defending it against an action to cancel its trademark
registration (hereinafter the “Cancellation Action”), pleaded by SFM LLC under 15 U.S.C.

§1064 (§14 of the Lanham Act).

11. At the outset of the Cancellation Action, a motion on behalf of Corcamore
challenged the “statutory standing” of SFM LLC to plead for cancellation of the trademark
registration. That motion was based on the then-recent, unanimous decision of the U.S. Supreme
Court in Lexmark v. Static Control, 572 U.S. 118 (2014). The argument was that the Lexmark
decision changed the pleading requirements for standing to seek remedies under the Lanham Act,

and that Lexmark should be applied to SFM LLC’s pleading in the Cancellation Action.

12. After SFM LLC interposed a First Amended Petition, the motion to dismiss was

re-filed on behalf of Corcamore.

13. The TTAB denied the re-filed motion to dismiss, but just before that issued, the
U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia (in another case) ruled that the Lexmark
decision did apply to how standing must be pleaded in §1064 cancellation actions before the

TTAB.
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14. A motion for reconsideration, based on the then-recent ruling from the U.S.
District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia was filed on behalf of Corcamore. That motion

was denied in the Cancellation Action by the administrative judges of the TTAB.

15.  After that motion for reconsideration was denied, the party in that Eastern District
of Virginia court case appealed to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit. The TTAB

stayed the Cancellation Action against Corcamore pending a ruling from the Fourth Circuit.

16. The U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit ruled that the Supreme Court’s
Lexmark decision applied to how a party must be plead its standing in §1064 Lanham Act

cancellation actions before the TTAB.

17.  Another motion for reconsideration, based on the ruling from the U.S. Court of

Appeals for the Fourth Circuit, was filed on behalf of Corcamore in the Cancellation Action.

18. Corcamore’s motion for reconsideration was denied. The administrative judges
stated that the TTAB, an Article I administrative Board “need not consider a decision by a [U.S.]
district court or that district court’s primary reviewing court [i.e., the U.S. Court of Appeals for
the Fourth Circuit] which may appear to apply or analogize from Lexmark Int’l [decision of the

U.S. Supreme Court] a standard for pleading standing in a Board proceeding.”

19.  After denying the initial motion of Corcamore challenging “statutory standing”
based on the Supreme Court’s Lexmark Int’l decision, then denying the first reconsideration
motion based on the U.S. District Court ruling, and denying the second reconsideration motion

based on the U.S. Court of Appeals ruling in Belmora v. Bayer,' the TTAB invoked “inherent

! Belmora LLC v. Bayer Consumer Care AG, 84 F.Supp.3d 490, 505 (E.D. Va. 2015), aff’d
in relevant part, 819 F.3d 697, 714 (4" Cir. 2016), subs. hist. omitted.
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authority” to impose a sanction for the filing of an “inordinate number” of motions on behalf of

Corcamore in the Cancellation Action.

20. The Cancellation Action concluded on December 21, 2018 with a written order

“issued” by the administrative judges of the TTAB, and plaintiff (here) was notified via email.

TTAB Order - Do Not Reply By E-mail. Mail Box Not Monitored -
proceeding 92061193

(9]

esttai@uspto.gov 122122018 917 PM [
To thomason@spatlaw.com

Reply Replyall Forward Delete Addtowhitelist Add to blacklist =

UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
Trademark Trial and Appeal Board

Proceeding No. 92061193

12/21/2018

IMPORTANT MOTICE

The Trademark Trial and Appeal Board (TTAB) has issued an order in this proceeding. To
view the order in TTABVUE, click on the link below or paste the URL into the address box

of your browser.

hitp-ifttabvue. uspto. govittabvue/v?pno=92061193&pty=CAN&eno=36

This order contains important information which you should review immediately. A
response may be required and trial dates may have changed. In some cases, this will be
the only notification of this order you will receive. An email copy of the order itself will not
be sent.

If you are unable to view the order, call the TTAB for technical assistance at 571-272-
8500. The TTABE Assistance Center is available Monday to Friday from 8:30 am. to 5:00
p.rm. Eastern Time (ET). Do not use the reply button to respond to this message by email.

The entire public file of this proceeding may be viewed at hitp:/ttabvue. uspto.gov.

All submissions in Board proceedings must be filed electronically with ESTTA at
hitps://estta.uspto.gov.

View important information about ESTTA at http:/fwww-cms.uspto.govitrademarks-
application-process/trademark-trial-and-appeal-board/estta-help.

Defamatory Comments of the Defendants.

21. On or after December 21, 2018, non-party John Welch published a blog post

about the final order in the Cancellation Action.
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22.  Non-party Welch routinely posts to his online blog about recent rulings from the
Trademark Trial and Appeal Board of the United States Patent and Trademark Office (the

“TTAB”). (See, e.g9., Exhibit A, hereto).

23.  Non-party Welch regularly posts to his online blog about TTAB matters, and
those blog posts are aimed at a nationwide audience and are publicly available in Kentucky and

readily accessible to residents of Kentucky.

24. The online blog of non-party Welch allows others to publish their own comments,

which appear online below Welch’s blog post.

25. The online blog posts of non-party Welch are accessible to anyone, anywhere

with an internet connection.

26.  Upon information and belief, the online blog of Welch is accessible to all persons
with internet through the separate social media accounts of Welch. Upon information and belief,

the online blog of Welch originates from his office in Massachusetts.

27. On or after December 21, 2018, each defendant published their comments on the
blog post of Welch, which comments were defamatory, were directed at plaintiff, and that
defendants published online knowing those would be accessible on the world wide web,

including in Kentucky, and that damaged the reputation of the plaintiff.

28. On or about December 21, 2018, defendant Joseph Dreitler published a comment
to non-party Welch’s blog post in which Welch summarized the final order in the Cancellation

Action. See, Exhibit B, herewith.
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29.  The comments defendant Joseph Dreitler published to non-party Welch’s blog
post were defamatory and directed at the plaintiff, and were defamatory per se under Kentucky

law.

30.  Defendant Joseph Dreitler’s comments were published so as to be accessible via
the internet, and readable by the general public, by persons in Kentucky and by persons in the
legal profession, by counsel and other by persons interested in intellectual property law, and by

persons who know the plaintiff.

31.  Defendant Joseph Dreitler’s comments defamed plaintiff, in particular, plaintiff’s
professionalism, legal ability, as well as his standing as a full-time faculty member teaching at

the College of Law of The Ohio State University.

32.  Defendant Joseph Dreitler’s comments stated or indicated that plaintiff was unfit

for his job and duties as a law professor.

33.  Dreitler never has spoken to plaintiff, and defendant Joseph Dreitler never has had

any professional or personal contact with plaintiff.

34.  Prior to the publication of the defamatory comments that Defendant Dreitler

directed at the plaintiff, the plaintiff never had known and never had heard of defendant Dreitler.

35. On or about December 21, 2018, defendant Paul Reidl published a comment to
the blog post in which non-party Welch summarized the final order in the Cancellation Action.

See, Exhibit B, herewith.

36. By adding his comment, Defendant Paul Reidl re-published or re-posted
defendant Dreitler’s comments. Defendant Reidl commented “I agree” and in addition to

adopting defendant Joseph Dreitler’s comment, Reidl added his further comments.
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37.  The comments defendant Paul Reidl published to non-party Welch’s blog post

were defamatory and directed at the plaintiff, and were defamatory per se under Kentucky law.

38.  Defendant Reidl’s comment was published so as to be accessible via the internet,
and was and is now readable by the general public, by persons in Kentucky and by persons in the
legal profession, by counsel and other persons interested in intellectual property law, and by

persons who know the plaintiff.

39.  Defendant’s comments stated or indicated that plaintiff was unfit for his job and

duties as a law professor, and separately as an IP litigation attorney.

40.  Defendant Reidl never has spoken to plaintiff, and Reidl never has had any
professional or personal contact with plaintiff, and prior to the publication of his defamatory
comments directed at the plaintiff, the plaintiff never had known and never had heard of

defendant Reidl.

41. On or about December 21, 2018, defendant Jenifer deWolf published a comment
to non-party Welch’s blog post in which Welch had summarized the final order in the

Cancellation Action. See, Exhibit B, herewith.

42. By adding her comment, defendant Jenifer deWolf re-published or re-posted

defendant Dreitler’s comments and defendant Reidl’s comments.

43.  Defendant deWolf’s comment assented to or did not imply disagreement with the

comments of Dreitler and Reidl.

44.  In addition, defendant deWolf further commented, referencing and hyperlinking
to a federal district court case unrelated to the Cancellation Action (hereinafter the “Lehrer”

case).
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45.  Defendant deWolf’s comment omitted mentioning that a later decision of the U.S.

Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit abrogated the Lehrer case.

46.  The comments defendant deWolf published to non-party Welch’s blog post were

defamatory and directed at the plaintiff.

47. The comments defendant deWolf published to non-party Welch’s blog post were

directed at the plaintiff and were defamatory per se under Kentucky law.

48.  Defendant deWolf’s comment was published so as to be accessible to the general
public, via the internet, and deWolf’s comment was and is readable by persons in Kentucky and
by persons in the legal profession, by counsel and other persons interested in intellectual

property law, and by persons who know the plaintiff.

49.  Defendant deWolf’s comments stated or indicated that plaintiff was unfit for his

job and duties as a law professor, and separately as an [P and complex civil litigation attorney.

50.  Defendant deWolf never has spoken to plaintiff. Defendant deWolf never has had
any professional or personal contact with plaintiff. Prior to the publication of her defamatory
comments directed at the plaintiff, the plaintiff never had known and never had heard of

defendant deWolf.

51.  The defendants’ comments concerned the activities of a resident of Kentucky, and
the resulting harm and injury to plaintiff and his reputation were suffered in Kentucky where he

resides and works.

52.  Plaintiff’s cause of action arises from the defendants’ comments which they knew
were published and were accessible online, and are accessible to anyone in Kentucky with

Internet access.



Case 3:19-cv-00930-GNS Document 1 Filed 12/19/19 Page 10 of 19 PagelD #: 10

53.  Upon information and belief, the defendants have purposeful and systematic
contacts with persons in this forum and persons known to plaintiff, through the defendants’
online listings, such as Linkedin.com (examples at Exhibit D, herewith), social media postings,

and their online commentary posts.

54.  Upon information and belief, the posts and comments from non-party Welch’s
blog automatically are presented on Westlaw and/or Lexis when certain administrative case law

search terms are used.

55.  The comments that defendants published on non-party Welch’s blog were
defamatory, were directed at plaintiff, and were damaging to the reputation of the plaintiff, and
caused loss of income and emotional distress, and defendants’ comments were published with

reckless disregard as to the falsity of the content.

ELEMENTS OF PLAINTIFF’S REPUTATION PRIOR TO DEFENDANTS” COMMENTS.

56.  Prior to the date/s on which defendants each published their defamatory, online

comments, the reputation of the plaintiff was grounded on at least the following:

(a)  Full-time appointment as a member of the faculty at the Moritz College of Law of
The Ohio State University. Appointed at the “Assistant” professor rank, then promoted to

the rank of “Associate” professor.

(b) Rated AV-Preeminent for over thirty years by Martindale-Hubbell based on

judges and peer attorney reviews.

(c) Awarded, based on competitive submissions, a Fulbright Research Scholar grant

to study angel investor decision-making processes in the EU, and to be a Visiting Professor

10
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at the Entrepreneurial School of the Management Center Innsbruck, Austria. See, Exhibit

G, herewith.

(d) Finalist, based on competitive submissions, for appointment as the Fulbright-Hall
Distinguished Chair in Entrepreneurship at the Vienna University of Business and

Economics.

(e) Admitted, based on bar exam, as a registered U.S. Patent Attorney. Named as

counsel of record on numerous issued U.S. patents.

) Admitted to practice before the U.S. Supreme Court. Admitted to practice before
the U.S. Courts of Appeal for the Second, Third, Fourth, Sixth, Seventh and Federal
Circuits. Admitted to practice before six U.S. District Courts. In good standing in all of

these federal courts.

(2) Admitted to practice in and in good standing with the courts of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky, the State of New Jersey (now inactive), and the State of Ohio

(now inactive).

(h) Formerly adjunct professor of law at the College of Law of the University of
Kentucky. Taught Intellectual Property Transactions course, and Patent Law Fundamentals

course.

(1) Founder, then Managing Partner of Thomason, Moser & Patterson, an IP boutique

law firm with offices in New Jersey, Louisville, Houston and San Jose.
)] Partner, Wilson Elser Moskowitz Edelman & Dicker, NYC-based litigation firm.

(k) Law clerk to Chief Judge of the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of
Kentucky, Hon, B.T. Moynahan, Jr.

11
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)] Veteran of U.S. Marine Corps, honorably discharged as Sergeant (E-5).

Count I — Defamation.

57.  Plaintiff restates and incorporates by reference, as if fully set forth herein, the

allegations contained in the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint.

58.  Defendants published comments that were false and that defamed the plaintiff in

his profession, and to his peers, as well as to the general public, and damaged his reputation.

59. Defendants published their defamatory comments on publicly-accessible online
web sites, knowingly and recklessly, and with awareness of the likelihood of causing injury,

embarrassment, as well as special and noneconomic damages to plaintift.

60. Defendants published their defamatory comments on publicly-accessible, online
web sites, and knew or should have known that the website would publish and make each of

defendant’s comments available in Kentucky.

61. Defendants knew or they should have known that the defamatory comments they
published about the plaintiff were words that a reasonable reader would attribute a defamatory

meaning.

62. Construed as a whole, the defendants’ comments tend to bring plaintiff into
contempt, public disgrace or ridicule, or to induce an evil opinion of plaintiff in the minds of
right-thinking people, and to cause plaintiff to be shunned or avoided, and to injure plaintiff in

his business, profession or occupation.

63. The defendants’ comments include false assertions about the plaintiff “teaching at

the Ohio State law school,” false reference to attorney-client privileged communications about

12
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“TTAB procedure” and false assertions about the client not “being advised” but un-advised and
so knowing “nothing” about such procedures, malicious comments that plaintiff is a “lawyer who
thinks” adjudicative procedures are “a game,” and is a “jerk,” and that the plaintiff is
“unprofessional” even though that word never appears in the Cancellation decision referenced in
non-party Welch’s blog post. Also, each defendants’ comments imply or give the impression
that they have knowledge of other false and defamatory facts, on which they relied when writing

the comments they published on non-party Welch’s blog.

64.  Defendant Dreitler’s comments about plaintiff’s employment relationship,
teaching and academic rank “as a faculty member of The Ohio State University College of Law”

were malicious, intentionally injurious, or made with reckless disregard of the damaging effect.

65.  Defendant Dreitler’s comments about plaintiff’s employment relationship,
teaching and academic rank “as a faculty member of The Ohio State University College of Law”
were malicious, intentionally injurious, or made with reckless disregard of the damaging effect,
especially because defendant Dreitler is known to and has represented The Ohio State University
in intellectual property law and civil litigation matters, and so, Dreitler’s comments were
especially damaging and impugned plaintiff's competence, capacity, or fitness in the
performance of his professional and academic pursuits in the minds of persons who know or are

acquainted with plaintiff.

66.  Any facts in defendant Dreitler’s comments, even if substantially true, were
published by defendant so as to provoke a substantially false and defamatory impression by

omitting material facts or by Dreitler juxtaposing facts or falsehoods in a misleading way.

67.  Defendant Reidl’s comments about plaintiff’s relationship with his client in the

Cancellation Action, and how plaintiff “advised” his client in the Cancellation Action were

13
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malicious, intentionally injurious, or made with reckless disregard of the fact that Reidl had no
information about the actual attorney-client privileged communications and Reidl had no
information as to what the plaintiff’s (here) client “knew” or was “advised,” and for those and
other reasons, Reidl’s comments are verifiably false and defamatory, and imply Reidl had facts
about what that client was “advised” or about actual attorney-client privileged communications,

which comments are baseless and provable as false.

68.  Defendant Reidl’s comments in 2018 that state or imply plaintiff is unfit as an IP
or trademark litigation attorney were malicious.

69.  Defendant Reidl published comments directed at plaintiff in 2018, knowing that
he, Reidl, had been sanctioned in 2018 by a federal district court in a trademark case in which the
district judge made findings that “Reidl recklessly raised a frivolous argument,” that he “violated
Rule 11(b)(3) by making factual contentions without any evidentiary support,” that “Reidl was
on notice that he could no longer repeat those lies to the Court. But he nevertheless repeated the
lies in a renewed motion,” and the district court imposed “sanctions against Reidl for violating
Rule 11(b)(3) and 28 U.S.C. § 1927,” but that judge found “no basis to award sanctions against
local counsel” who assisted defendant Reidl. Further information about defendant Reidl is at
Exhibit C herewith.

70.  Any facts in the comments defendant Reidl directed at plaintiff, even if
substantially true, were published by defendant such as to create a substantially false and

defamatory impression by omitting material facts or by juxtaposing facts in a misleading way.

71.  Defendant deWolf’s comments that plaintiff “being called out for unprofessional
conduct before” and hyperlinking to the Lehrer’s case were malicious or made with reckless

disregard of the fact that deWolf lacked information about the Lehrer case, and made no effort to

14
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verify the complete and accurate facts. Any facts in the comments defendant that defendant
deWolf directed at plaintiff, even if substantially true, were published by defendant such as to
create a substantially false and defamatory impression by omitting material facts or by
juxtaposing facts in a misleading way, including that the issue in the Lehrer case was whether or
not the common-law “Privilege to Publish Injurious Falsehoods” (a/k/a the ‘litigation privilege’)
barred the counterclaims pleaded against Lehrer, and the fact that the Lehrer case was part of a
patent infringement case in which Lehrer made claims against plaintiff (here) and the fact that
plaintiff (here) was represented there by a law firm appointed by Lloyds of London (see below),
and the fact that the decision in the Lehrer case that deWolf cited in her comments was

“abrogated” later by the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit.

72. By their comments, each defendant assented to and in effect adopted the
comments of the other defendants, which each defendant published and posted under non-party

Welch’s blog post that summarized the final order in the Cancellation Action.

73. Each defendant is liable for republishing the defamatory comments of each other
defendant.
74. Defendants’ published comments are widely accessible from internet search

engines. See, Exhibit E, herewith.

75. Defendants comments were republished on websites devoted to intellectual
property issues, such as the site of the Los Angeles Intellectual Property Law Association. See,

Exhibit F, herewith.

76. In 2019, plaintiff was made aware that Visiting Professor positions were sought

for the Startup and Small Business and the Intellectual Property, Arts and Technology clinical

15
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programs at the top-25 law school outside Kentucky. Plaintiff met or exceeded the requirements
for Visiting Professor position, which included:

“at least 7-10 years of legal practice and/or teaching experience in the relevant practice

area. They must hold a J.D. degree or equivalent from an accredited institution and be a

member of a state bar. In addition, they must have demonstrated potential for excellence

in clinical teaching.”

77. As a professor, plaintiff developed, launched, and taught a law school clinic for
“Startup and Small” businesses, and a “relevant practice” aspect of that clinical program was

intellectual property. See, sample Syllabus, at Exhibit H, herewith.

78. Plaintiff was qualified for the open Visiting Professor positions (including what is

described in paragraph 76).

79. Plaintiff applied for the Visiting Professor positions in January 2019. From
among all of the applications submitted, the application of the plaintiff was “forward[ed] ... to

the appointments committee [law school] for review.”

80. It is reasonable to assume that the appointments committee of the law school
surveyed, or had surveyed, internet-accessible information about the plaintiff in their “review” of

plaintiff’s application for the Visiting Professor positions.

81. The defendants’ comments about the plaintiff, his teaching, his qualifications, and
his professionalism would cause a reasonable reader on the appointments committee to attribute
a defamatory meaning thereto, and were tend to impugn plaintiff in the minds of the

appointments committee, and to injure plaintiff his efforts to obtain Visiting Professor positions.

82. The comments that defendants posted about plaintiff on the blog of non-party

Welch were accessible to members of the appointments committee and other law school faculty.

16
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83.  Plaintiff was passed over for the Visiting Professor positions, and the opportunity

for income therefrom was lost.

84.  Defendants widely published their defamatory and false comments to and through
publically-accessible websites knowing that the natural and probable consequence would be to
bring plaintiff into public scorn, contempt, disgrace or ridicule; cause him to be shunned or

avoided; and/or, injure him in Kentucky in respect to his business. profession or occupation.

85.  Defendants’ tortious activity was done without due care and proximately caused
reputational and economic damage to Plaintiff, all of which was suffered by Plaintiff who was

then and is now a resident and domiciliary of the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

86. Defendants published their comments intentionally, directed their comments at
the plaintiff.

87. Defendants published their comments without privilege and not in good faith.

88. A as a direct and proximate result of the defamatory statements made by the

defendants, and published online, the plaintiff has suffered:

a. Injury to his reputation in the community generally and his professional reputation;
b. Mental anguish, emotional distress, humiliation, and non-bodily personal injury;

c. Loss of income from the defamatory statements;

d. Injury to academic standing resulting from the defamatory statements; and

e. Special damages, losses and injuries reasonably certain to be sustained in the future.

WHEREFORE, having pleaded the foregoing, the plaintiff prays for:

A. A judgment of joint and several liability against the defendants and each of them
on Count I of the Complaint;

B. Damages for defamation and injury to reputation;

17
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C. Special damages for emotional distress
D. Costs of suit, experts’ expenses, and as appropriate, attorney’s fees; and
E. All other damages, losses, legal, equitable and declaratory relief as deemed just

and appropriate by the Court.

Count II — Defamation per se.

89.  Plaintiff restates and incorporates by reference, as if fully set forth herein, the

allegations contained in the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint.

90. The comments that each defendant published to non-party Welch’s blog post were

directed at the plaintiff, and were defamatory per se under Kentucky law.

91.  Each defendants’ comments, separately and as a whole, “tends so to harm the
reputation of [plaintiff] as to lower him in the estimation of the community or to deter third
persons from associating or dealing with him” and “tend to expose the plaintiff to public hatred,
ridicule, contempt or disgrace, or to induce an evil opinion of him in the minds of right-thinking
people,” and falsely and intentionally accuse plaintiff of “unfitness to perform duties of office, or
tend to disinherit him, ... and tend to injure [plaintiff] in his reputation or to expose him to
public hatred, contempt, scorn, obloquy, or shame, are libelous per se” under the laws that

protect citizens of the Commonwealth of Kentucky from defamation.

WHEREFORE, having pleaded the foregoing, the plaintiff prays for:

A. A judgment of joint and several liability against the defendants and each of them
liability on Count II of the Complaint;

B. Damages for defamation per se in an amount not less than $150,000;
C. Costs of suit, experts’ expenses, and as appropriate, attorney’s fees; and

D. All other legal, equitable and declaratory relief as deemed just and appropriate by
the Court.

18
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JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff requests a jury on all triable issues cognizable under law or equity.

19 DEC 2019

~ S ~ /Charles L. Thomason/
Charles L. Thomason, plaintiff
6608 Harrods View Circle
Prospect, KY 40059
Email: Thomason[at]spatlaw[dot]Jcom
Telep. (502) 349-7227

19
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Western District of Kentucky E

Charles L. Thomason

Plaintiff(s)
V.

Joseph R. Dreitler,
Paul W. Reidl,
Jenifer deWolf Paine

Civil Action No. 3:19-cv-930-GNS

R N N N W P g

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

Joseph R. Dreitler
19 E Kossuth St
Columbus, OH 43206-2001

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

Charles L. Thomason
6608 Harrods View Circle
Prospect, KY 40059

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:  12/23/2019

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (mame of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

(O I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

(3 I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(3 I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
O I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or
(O Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Western District of Kentucky E

Charles L. Thomason

Plaintiff(s)
V.

Joseph R. Dreitler,
Paul W. Reidl,
Jenifer deWolf Paine

Civil Action No. 3:19-cv-930-GNS

R N N N W P g

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) ;’5ALFJ’II_NVI¥HITJERIES)I'_I' LANE

HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

Charles L. Thomason
6608 Harrods View Circle
Prospect, KY 40059

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:  12/23/2019

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (mame of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

(O I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

(3 I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(3 I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
O I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or
(O Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Western District of Kentucky E

Charles L. Thomason

Plaintiff(s)
V.

Joseph R. Dreitler,
Paul W. Reidl,
Jenifer deWolf Paine

Civil Action No. 3:19-cv-930-GNS

R N N N W P g

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) i;aon ilz?srhdeWOIf Paine

602 Lexington Ave. 52nd Floor
New York, NY 10022-4611

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

Charles L. Thomason
6608 Harrods View Circle
Prospect, KY 40059

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:  12/23/2019

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (mame of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

(O I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

(3 I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(3 I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
O I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or
(O Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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thettablog.blogspot.com/2

Keeping Tabs on the TTAB®
by John L. Welch

MONDAY, DECEMBER 31, 2018

Ordinary Consumer Has Standing to Oppose
RAPUNZEL for Dolls, Says TTAB

The Board denied the Rule 12(b)(6) motion of Applicant, United
Trademark Holdings, Inc., to dismiss this opposition to registration of
the mark RAPUNZEL for dolls and toy figures. Opposer Rebecca Curtin, a
professor at Suffolk University Law School, alleged that applicant’s mark
fails to function as a trademark under Sections 1, 2, and 45 of the
Trademark Act on the grounds that it is purely informational and highly
descriptive, if not generic, of the goods. United asserted that Professor
Curtin lacks standing because she is not a competitor and "has not used g r

the mark in connection with the manufacture or sale of dolls.” The l|| Woll (—1 reen“eld
Board, relying on the CAFC's Ritchie v. Simpson decision, disagreed,

observing that “Consumers, like competitors, may have a real interest in TTABlog Search

keeping merely descriptive or generic words in the public domain.”
Rebecca Curtin v. United Trademark Holdings, Inc., Opposition Mo.
91241083 (December 28, 2018) [not precedential].

E-mail Subscription

Enter Your Address

FOLLOW ME ON mﬁ

Hit Counter:
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Read comments and post your comment hare.
TTABlog comment: What aboul a sanction against counsel?
Text Copyright John L. Welch 2018,

Jahn L Welch at 12262018

3 comments:

E Joseph Dreitler 8:51 M

Ag 10 your question - “whal aboul a sanclion against counsel?”.

The counsel who got his clent sanctioned and case dismissed is identlied a5 a faculty member of The Ohio State University Coliege of
Law. If corect, the Board cerainly ought to sanction any attorney for such behavior, especially an attomsy who is 3 law school professor at
a major mstitution and who has the ability 1o influence hundreds of young attomeys he is teaching at Ohio State Universdy law schoal

Repty

Paul Reidl 1018 AM

| agree with Joe. My guess is thal (he party knew nolhing aboul TTAB procedure and was being advised on whal to do by counsel
Punishing the pary for ils awyers' conguct does not address the problem of Igwyers who Nk this & 3l 3 game that they wan “win" by
being perks

Reply
a Jeniter deWolf 2:44 Pt
This awyer has been called oul for unprofessional conduct before: hitps ficasetext com/casethomason-v-lehmer-2

Rixply

Enter your comment...
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c 8 law-office-of-paul-reidl.pissedconsumer.com/review.htm!

35

awviews Q&A About Competitors

B REVIEW #452936 @
Oct 16,2013 2 Abdullahi

Law Office of Paul Reidl review in Half Moon Bay,
California: The Law Office of Paul W. Reidl

When is an office not an office? When it's your home. That's right, supposed high-
powered attorney Paul W. Reidl's office is ... his home. Big-shot wanna be Napa wine
country lawyer can't afford an office?1? Really?1? LOLI And this is the guy you want to
seek out in the heart of California wine country to handle your legal affairs? No. Not Paul
W. Reidl. Just pass him by. | wish I'd done a little more homework on him before
engaging him. So hopefully, 'l save you some heartache. This guy is not the big shot he
tries to make himself out to be. Far from it.

m iz Gy F

= Share
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CONCLUSION

The Court will grant Lone Woll"s motion for sanctions.! The Court will award
sanctions against Reid] for violating Rule 11(b)(3) and 28 U.8.C. § 1927, requiring
payment to Lone Wolf of the attorney fees and costs it incurred in responding to the
renewed motion to dismiss filed on May 19, 2016.

The Court will also award sanctions agminst defendants Bravoware and Sopeom
pursuant to its inherent power, and under Rule 11{c)(1) because these defendants were
responsible for violating Rule 11{b){3), requiring payment to Lone Wolf of the attorney
fees and costs it incurred for the following:

1. Responding to the first motion to dismiss (docket no. 17);

2. Filing the motion to conduet discovery regarding BravoTac (docket nos. 14,

ER ;Ei;;f:ié:ng to the renewed motion to dismiss (docket no. 32)

4. Traveling and taking the deposition of Shemesh.

ORDER
In accordance with the Memorandum Decision set forth above,
NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that the motion for sanctions
{docket no. 43) is GRANTED. Sanctions are imposed on attorney Paul Reidl and on

defendants Bravoware and Sopeom as set forth in the body of the Memorandum

Decision.

! The Court can find no basis to award sanctions agamst local counsel.

Memorandum Decision & Order — page 13
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Half Moon Bay Lodg

& @

Law Office of Paul W. Reidl

Website Directions Save

Patent attomey in Half Moon Bay, California

Address: 2335 Troon Way, Half Moon Bay, CA 94019
Hours: Closed - Opens 9AM Maon -
Phone: (650} 560-8530

Suggest an edit - Own this busingss?
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(& & linkedin.com/in/joseph-kershaw-dreitler-363b817/

2

-
in

$500/hr Advisory Roles - Many companies are seeking paid Business Advisors. Are you

- ‘ 8 Message H More... |

Joseph Kershaw Dreitler - 2nd Dreitler True, LLC

trademark & copyright lawyer N G mon P Chass College
"""" —>Salmeon P. Chase College o...

United States - 500+ connections - Contact info

Highlights
- 7 mutual connections Reach out to Joseph Kershaw for...
You and Joseph Kershaw both know Nicole Joining a nonprofit board.
Hickey, Cody Warren, and 5 others

‘ Message Joseph Kershaw
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8@ facebook.com/ustrademarklawyer

Email or Phone Password

facebook I BN -

Forgot account?

Joseph Kershaw Dreitler is on Facebook.

To connect with Joseph, sign up for Facebook today.

or

Joseph Kershaw
Dreitler

Friends Photos Videos
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3 ‘ 8 Message H More... ‘

Paul W. Reidl - 2nd T Coastside Land Trust

Owner, Law Office of Paul W. Reid| s . TheGeorge Washington
University Law School

San Francisco Bay Area - 500+ connections - Contact info

Highlights

? 2 mutual connections
‘ You and Paul W. both know Joel Beres and Joan Simunic, Ph.D., 1.D.

About

Paul Reid! is the principal attorney in the Law Office of Paul W. Reidl.

| paulreidl.com

S
L X2
M v

N o L

ITTORNEY

Home AboutUs Services Resources ContactUs Blog Current News

Welcome to the Law Office of Paul W. Reidl

Paul has been practicing law for nearly fourty years. He represents clients
from dozens of countries in trademark, copyright, alcohol beverage and
general business law matters in both the United States and overseas. He is a
frequent litigator before Federal courts and the Trademark Trial and Appeal
Board.
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@ twitter.com/tmguy

Paul Reidl
1,542 Tweets

Paul Reidl
@TMguy

Trademark, Copyright and Wine Lawyer and Litigator; former President of the
International Trademark Association

® California (& paulreidl.com [E] Joined January 2009

220 Following 507 Followers

Mot followed by anyone you're following

Qoo omdoroxok

Tweets Tweets & replies Media Likes
. Paul Reidl @TMguy - Nov 7 ~
‘ Smiling. Owver-reaching trademark owner trying to squash a little guy with a

silly legal theory. | took the case pro bono and filed a motion to dismiss.
They folded like a freshly laundered sheet becuse | exposed their scam.
#TTAB #trademark #trademark law #trademarks

Q 3 T 1 O 29 a
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& & linkedin.com/in/jeniferpaine/

.
in

$500/hr Advisory Roles - Many companies are seeking paid Business Advisors. Are you |

e Connect ‘ 8 Message ‘ More...
Jenifer deWolf Paine - 2nd FisH.  Fish & Richardson P.C.
Of Counsel at Fish & Richardson P.C. E Boston University

New York, New York - 500+ connections - Contact info

Highlights

3 mutual connections
You and Jenifer deWolf both know Reid Wilson, Nicole Hickey, and 1 other
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Jenifer Paine
7 Tweets

N Y
| eee | | Follow |
M AN vy

Jenifer Paine
@jeniferpaine

Proskauer Rase LLP intellectual property lawyer lenifer Paine represents clients
ranging from individuals to conglomerates.

@ New York, NY & proskauer.com/professionals/... (&) Joined June 2011
18 Following 7 Followers

Mot followed by anyone you're following

Tweets Tweets & replies Media Likes
B Jenifer Paine @jeniferpaine - Sep 13, 2011 A
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transactions. Clients include record labels, music
publishing companies, individual artists and public figures,
clothing designers and apparel companies, real estate
developers, hotel operaters and managers, financial
institutions, pharmaceutical companies, and publishing and
media companies.
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Post a Comment On: The TTABlog®

"Precedential No. 35: TTAB Enters Judgment as a Sanction for Discovery Abuses and
Egregious Conduct”

3 Comments - Show Original Post

Collapse commeants

1-30f3

@ Joseph Dreitler said... 3

As to your guestion - “what about a sanction against counsel?”. ’
The counsel who got his client sanctioned and case dismissed is identified as a faculty member of The Ohio -
State University College of Law. If correct, the Board certainly ought to sanction any attornay for such

behavior, especially an attorney who is a law school professor at a major institution and who has the ability
to influence hundreds of young attorneys he is teaching at Ohio State University law school.

8:51 AM

Paul Reidl said. ..

| agree with Joe. My guess is that the party knew nothing about TTAB procedure and was being advised on what to do by
counsel. Punishing the party for its lawyers' conduct does not address the problem of lawyers who think this is all a game
that they wan "win" by being jerks.

10:18 AM

@ Jenifer deWolf said__

This lawyer has been called out for unprofessional conduct before: hitps:/icasetext. com/case/thomason-v-
lehrer-2

2:44 PM

Leave your comment

You can use some HTML tags, such as <b=, <i», <a>
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Precedential No. 35: TTAB Enters Judgment as a Sanction for ...

thettablog.blogspot.com » 2018/12 » precedential-no-35-ttab-enters-judgm... =
Dec 26, 2018 - Corcamore, LLC, 129 USPQ2d 1072 (TTAB 2018) [precedential]. SFM, LLC

petitioned for cancellation of Corcamore's registration for the mark SPROUT for "vending

machine services, alleging priority and ... Paul Reidl said.
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1 result (0.32 seconds)

Precedential No. 35: TTAB Enters Judgment as a Sanction for ...
thettablog.blogspot.com » 2018/12 » precedential-no-35-ttab-enters-judgm... «
Dec 26, 2018 - Corcamore, LLC, 120 USPQ2d 1072 (TTAB 2018) [precedential]. SFM, LLC
petitioned for cancellation of Corcamore's registration for the mark SPROUT for "vending
machine services, alleging priority ... Joseph Dreitler said.
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Precedential No. 35: TTAB Enters Judgment as a Sanction for ...
thettablog.blogspot.com » 2018/12 » precedential-no-35-ttab-enters-judgm... =
Dec 26, 2018 - Corcamore, LLC, 129 USPQ2d 1072 (TTAB 2018) [precedential]. SFM, LLC
petitioned for cancellation of Corcamore's registration for the mark SPROUT for "vending
machine services,’ alleging priority ... Jenifer deWolf said.
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J U S T I A BlawgSearch Search

Find a Lawyer Ask alawyer Researchthe Law Law Schools Laws & Regs Newsle

Justia » BlawgSearch » Search

n Sorted by Relevance | Sort by Date

Search for: "corcamore EY RSS Subscribe: 20 results | 100 results

Results 1-1of 1

Precedential No. 35: TTAB Enters Judgment as a Sanction for Discovery Abuses

and Egregious Conduct
26 Dec 2018, 4:23 am
Corcamor failed to comply.In the discovery arena, Corcamor filed an "eleventh-hour”

motion for a protective order, seeking to defer the deposition of its Fed. [read post]

The TTABlog - http://thettablog.blogspot.com/
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A‘ PLA ABOUT ~ EVENTS MEMBERSHIP SPONSORSHIP IP BLOGS

alla, reTusing to Meet and ConTer WIth counsel Tor PetItioner regarding KESPonuent's diSCOVery responses,
hanging up on counsel for Petitioner during a meet and confer telephone conference on two separate
occasions, outright refusing to “read or open” emails from Petitioner's counsel of record for years, and
refusing to work with counsel for Petitioner to reschedule depositions of its Fed. R. Civ. P. 30(b)(6) and 30(b)
(1) witnesses. In violation of Patent and Trademark Office Rule 11.402(a), counsel for Respondent also
communicated directly with Petitioner about this case, without authorization to do so, knowing that
Petitioner was represented by counsel.

#I Apps

The Board found it “obvious from a review of the record that Respondent has been engaging for years in
delaying tactics, including the willful disregard of Board orders, taxing Board resources and frustrating
Petitioner's prosecution of this case.” The Board therefore granted SFM's motion for sanctions in the form of
judgment a pursuant to the Board's inherent authority to sanction.

Read comments and post your comment here.

TTABlog comment: What about a sanction against counsel?

Text Copyright John L. Welch 2018.



Case 3:19-cv-00930-GNS Document 1-9 Filed 12/19/19 Page 1 of 4 PagelD #: 50

Exhibit G



Case 3:19-cv-00930-GNS Document 1-9 Filed 12/19/19 Page 2 of 4 PagelD #: 51

ABOUT ADMISSIONS ACADEMICS FAGULTY CAMPUS LIFE

BriefingRoom

PROFESSOR THOMASON AWARDED FULBRIGHT
SCHOLAR GRANT

June 9, 2015 | Faculty

Professor Lee Thomason has been awarded a prestigious Fulbright
Scholar Grant. He pians to travel to Austria later this year as a grant
recipient to teach and further research “innovation and angel investor
decision criteria”

Thomason will be affiliated with the Entrepreneurial School at the
Management Center Innsbruck (MCI) for the spring 2016 semester.

SHARE

Dwring his time abroad, Thomason plans to explore investment decision-
. _ making through angel and early-stage investors. Prior research on

t f M= investors in Silicon Valley and other regions across the United States has
shown they will fund stariups in spite of unceriainties and unproven
business models. Entrepreneurs in the European Union often try to
replicate Silicon Valley investment practices. Thomason will examine the
choices of investors in Austria who evaluate startup businesses seeking
initial capital.

Thomason's research will help define whether Austria and other European
Union countries have more conservative investment criteria than early-
stage investors in the United States, as well as provide insight into the
larger context of what drives the decisions to invest in risky stariup
ventures.
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OSUuU.EDU Search Ohio State

onCampus

The latest news and information for faculty and staff.
Thursday, April 9, 2015

Sponsored by Wexner Center for the Arts

Free gallery admission. Discounts at the Wexner Center Store \/\/eX
and Heirloom Cafe. First crack at tickets. Big savings on nearly

every film and performance Special member-only events. A Wexner
Center membership is your all-access pass to the world of
contemporary art. Join now, and remember — educators can receive
a discount on their membership, and university employees can use
payraoll deduction through Campus Campaign (campaign

number 309039).

Stay connected with Ohio State

BoOo0QR

Headline news

Thomason awarded U.S. Fulbright Scholar Grant

Lee Thomason, assistant clinical professor, Moritz College of Law, is the recipient of a
prestigious Fulbright Scholar Grant. Thomason will be affiliated with the
Entrepreneurial School at the MCI Management Center Innsbruck in Austria, where he
will research “Innovation and angel investor decision criteria” and teach a course on
transactions in intellectual properties. Those interested in the Fulbright Scholar
Program should contact Joanna Kukielka-Blaser.

— = View other grant recipients: oia.osu. edu/grants-and-scholarships
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ABOUT ADMISSIONS

FEATURED EVENTS

Oh, the Legal Places
You Could Go!

Mentoring and More
@ Moritz Kickoff
Lunch

Women in Law,
Finance and
Governance: Christie
Hill, The Dun &
Bradstreet
Corporation

Bodiker Lecture

ACADEMICS

BriefingRoom

The new. The intriguing. The timely,

CAMPUS LIFE

Professor Thomason
Awarded Fulbright Scholar
Grant

Professor Lee Thomason has been
awarded a prestigious Fulbright
Scholar Grant to study “innovation
and angel investor decision criteria®
in Austria beginning later this year.

Read More

ALUMNI CAREERS

Moritz Students Gain
Valuable Experience Through
D.C. Summer Program

From the Federal Communications
Commission the White House and
beyond, 17 Moritz College of Law
students are participating in a variety
of presfigious externships in the
nation's capital this summer as part
of the Washington D.C., Summer
Program.

Read More
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